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RFP Section 
Reference 

Question MHSOAC Response 

1 General 
For purposes of this RFP and contract, do you consider 
members of the advisory board (high level advisors) as 
volunteers? 

There is no requirement for volunteers in RFP I-I_003. 

2 General 
Similarly, for purposes of this RFP and contract, do you 
consider members of the advisory board as 
administrative staff? 

There is no requirement for administrative staff in RFP 
I-R_003. 

3 General 

Do you prefer that we answer the questions directly 
inside the chart/table as shown in the RFP, in order 
words, should we answer questions directly in 
attachment 8 (workplan)? Or can we submit a 
structured powerpoint or word document with answers 
(and attach all the required documents)? 

The Commission prefers that all proposers use the 
Attachments. The Attachments are provided to 
ensure Proposers respond to all requirements and 
provide clear information.  Any deviations from using 
the Attachments are done at the risk of the Proposer. 

4 General 
Will the state-level sponsor manage/track the budget 
and costs for local-level contractors in addition to 
training and advocacy? 

No, the State-Level Advocacy Contractor contract is 
separate from the Local Program Contractor contracts 
and each will be managed (e.g., budget/Costs) 
separately by each contract holder. 

 


